

## CONTACTS

**Telegram:**

[@alekstar08](#)

**Linkedin:**

[linkedin.com/in/alexey-tarasov-67b044267](https://www.linkedin.com/in/alexey-tarasov-67b044267)

**Email:**

[alexey.tarasoff@gmail.com](mailto:alexey.tarasoff@gmail.com)

## LANGUAGES

English - B1

Russian – Native

**Skills:**

Swift and ObjC

UIKit, Storyboard,  
Autolayout, PinLayout,  
FlexLayout, Moya,  
Alamofire, XMPP,  
CoreData, ObjectMapper,  
WebSocket, Starscream,  
GCD, RxSwift, Firebase,  
Fastlane, AVFoundation,  
ViperMcFlurry, RIBS,  
Typhoon, CoreLocation,  
UserNotifications, CI/CD,  
GitLab, Jira, git , etc.

# Alexey Tarasov



**Middle iOS Developer**

**Employment:** Fully Remote\ On-Site\ Relocation

**Location:** Montenegro (UTC+2)

## ABOUT ME

---

I'm an iOS developer with over 2,5 years of experience in commercial development. Before that, I worked as an IT manager for a long time, which developed my communication skills, the ability to organize my work and take a responsible approach to its implementation.

## EXPERIENCE

---

### [Magenta Technology](#)

august 2021 - present time (2,5 years)

**Position:** iOS developer

**Responsibilities:** Development of commercial projects related to taxi and delivery for the UK, UAE, Saudi Arabia, Colombia, etc. I also have experience in developing a commercial application from scratch, when the task was to make the application the way it is on Android. I implemented such features as payments with Apple Pay and cards using 3DS 2.0 technology, set up CI/CD deployment in GitLab, anti-fraud protection when registering new users, rewrote the REST API to the Moya framework, rewrote the code with the SOA pattern, made custom screens with a camera for making photos and barcode recognition, driver voice recognition service, individual design for different clients, etc. Programming languages are Swift and Objective-C. Teamwork in Agile methodology. Projects are maintained in JIRA and GitLab. Projects architecture: VIPER and RIBs. The stack of technologies I used: UIKit, Storyboard, Autolayout, PinLayout, FlexLayout, Moya, Alamofire, XMPP, CoreData, ObjectMapper, WebSocket, Starscream, GCD, RxSwift, Firebase, Fastlane, AVFoundation, ViperMcFlurry, RIBS, Typhoon, CoreLocation, UserNotifications, etc.

### [PFC «Krylia Sovetov»](#)

august 2010 - august 2021 (11 years)

**Position:** IT manager

**Responsibilities:** Organization of IT infrastructure. Administration of servers based on Microsoft (AD, DNS, GPO, Exchange, Hyper-V,

MS SQL). Administration of network equipment, cloud infrastructure based on VMWare. Conclusion of contracts and work with contractors for the provision of IT services and communications.

## EDUCATION

---

[Samara State Aerospace University named after S. P.](#)

[Korolev](#)

**Study period:** 2000-2006

**Faculty:** Informatics

**Speciality:** Automated control systems

**Form of education:** Full-time

## COURSES AND TRAININGS

---

**iOS developer**

**Educational institution:** Academy E-legion

**End date:** 2020

**Study period:** 9 months